

ERICA WANNEMACHER, RA

Associate Architect

BOOTH HANSEN



Erica joined our architectural team in 2013. She earned her Master of Architecture from the University of Michigan where she was involved as a research and design assistant, as well as a graduate student instructor. Erica brings experience in the commercial, retail, and academic sectors, making her a valuable addition to the design team. Erica is currently working on a private residence and multi-family project.

Erica received her Bachelor of Science in Construction Engineering Technology from the University of Toledo. She is passionate about serving the local community and served as co-director of outreach of Architecture for Humanity - Chicago for over 2 years.

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture,
University of Michigan, 2011

Bachelor of Science in Construction
Engineering Technology,
University of Toledo, 2007

REGISTRATIONS

Architect: Illinois

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,
Chicago, IL; 2013 - present

GreenbergFarrow,
Chicago, IL; 2013

University of Michigan
Architecture, Engineering & Construction,
Ann Arbor, MI; 2011 - 2012

PROFESSIONAL / COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Architecture for Humanity,
Co-Director of Outreach, 2013 - 2015

Open Architecture Network,
Project Lead, 2016

AWARDS + HONORS

UM, Taubman College of Architecture
Graduate Scholarship, 2010

UM, Taubman College Annual Student
Grant, 2009 & 2010

ACADEMIC INVOLVEMENT

UM, Research and Design Assistant,
2011 - 2012

UM, Graduate Student Instructor,
Undergraduate Construction II, 2009

EXPERIENCE

Commercial

1100 N. State
Chicago, IL

RH Chicago - The Gallery at the
Three Arts Club
Chicago, IL

Cultural

Chicago Botanic Garden,
Learning Center
Glencoe, IL

Educational

University of Michigan, Chair of
Ophthalmology Office Renovation
Ann Arbor, MI*

Multi-Family Residential

19-27 N. May Condominiums
Chicago, IL

61 E. Banks Apartments
Chicago, IL

1115 W. Washington Condominiums
Chicago, IL

2950 N. Sheridan Apartments
Chicago, IL

Gold Coast Apartments
Chicago, IL

Single-Family Residential

Private Residence
New Buffalo, MI

Private Residence
Wayne, IL

**Prior to joining Booth Hansen*